Email about new home builders after seeing the series
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Hey Everyone,
Check out the email below. Danny Lowery is our contact with Tim O'Brien Homes.

We need to get Dylan on TV more often!

Respectfully,

. . . Andy Kuc| Program Manager
®o_~ Andy.kuc@focusonenergy.com
[ J

focus on energy”

Mobile 608.260.5867

From: Danny Lowery <DLowery@tobhomes.com>
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 12:16 PM

To: Andy Kuc <akuc@psdconsulting.com>
Subject: Full electric programs

Hi Andy
We have a customer that is interested in going full electric after seeing Kevin and Jackie's house! They are building in Windsor, which is MG for gas and Alliant for electric.

Can you let me know what Focus $$ would still be available for this and do you know if Alliant has any programs set up for this?
Iknow one question that also came up from the buyer is could they stil keep NG for a fireplace only...just cause they like the look/feel of a NG fireplace

Thanks!

TIM Danny Lowery

Division President

BRIEN 2601 Crossroads Drive, Madison, W 53718

gmeg (608) 6611100 W: TimOBrienHomes.com





